McCGILL UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT
CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS

AP SHERBREGKE FTREST Sk

MONTREAL
- "
January 29 ’

Sir Arthur Currie,
Prineipal,
McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur:

I beg to enclose a copy of the new provisional
regulations for the C.0.T.C. H.Q., M.D. 4, have asked
for the comments of the Military Committee to reach their
office by 7th February. I have passed this on to Professor
Simpson, the Secretary of the Committee, and slso a letter,
copy of which is attached.

he annual inspection by Brig. Gen. C. Arms‘crong‘P C.B.,
C.M.G., takes place at Craig St. Armoury, at 8.30 p.m.‘on
Wednesday, 7th February.

I have the honour to remain,

Your ouealunéabeyvznt/
S

Ft-(ol. 0.C. Mcc.ml 1 C.0.7.C.




